Jessica Nuno

From: Elva Pacheco

Sent: Wednesday, February 26, 2020 2:41 PM

To: - All Pacific Clinics Staff

Subject: ‘ SEATS AVAILABLE for Suicide Prevention (2/28), CPR (3/2) and More!

Dear PC Colleagues,

Great news! We have 25 more slots available for the Suicide Prevention training for Adult Providers this
Friday, February 28! ... & a few slots for CPR, First Aid on Monday, March 2™ — Register now!

Take advantage of the upcoming PCTI courses — click on the links to register. Visit our website
www.mypcti.org for other upcoming courses!

DYASSCING BEHAVIORAL HEALTHTARE

#t = Pacific Clinics
Training Institute

Courses Available

Training: Assessment and Intervention of Suicide Risk in Adult Populations
2/28/2020 (9am -12:30pm)

Registration Link: https://tinyurl.com/Day-1-Option-2-2-28-2020

Target Audience: Therapists (adult providers)

CPR, First Aid and AED (Course #4103-C)
3/2/2020

Registration Link: https://tinyurl.com/3-2-2020
Target Audience: All Staff

Training: Milestones of Recovery Scale and Determinants of Care (#4126-C)
3/17/2020

12:30pm-4:00pm

Registration Link: https://tinyurl.com/3-17-20-4126-C

Target Audience: Clinical Staff




Training: Assessment of Children and Adolescents: Diagnostic Accuracy and Engagement (#4081-C)
4/17/12020

8:30am - 4:00pm

Registration Link: https://tinyurl.com/4-17-2020-4081-C

Target Audience: Therapists (children providers)

Training: QPR — Question, Persuade, and Refer (QPR) Training for Case Managers, Mental Health
Workers, Peer Partners & Administrative Staff (#4090-C)
4/20/2020
1:00pm - 4:00pm
Registration Link: htips:/ftinyurl.com/4-20-20-4090-C
Target Audience: Administrative Staff and Departments (includes Transportation) and those in
Peer/Paraprofessional positions (i.e. Health Navigators, MHW, Peer Partners, Housing, Employment and other
aligned positions)
Notes:

e This training meets the Culturally Responsive (CR) requirement

e This training is for new employees or those that have not taken the course in the past two (2) years

Training: Assessment of Adults: Diagnostic Accuracy and Engagement (#4085-C)
4/24/2020

8:30am - 4:.00pm

Registration Link: https:/tinyurl.com/4-24-2020

Target Audience: Therapists (adult providers)

SELF-PACED ONLINE CULTURALLY RESPONSIVE TRAININGS:

Click Here: https://attcnetwork.org/centers/global-attc/products-resources-catalog?center=22
Available through the Addiction Technology Transfer Center (ATTC) Network

Thank you,

Elva Pacheco
Director

Pacific Clinics Training Institute (PCTI)
2471 E. Walnut Street
Pasadena, CA 91107

epacheco@pacificclinics.org




Jeasica Nutv 2lze[2020

https://attcnetwork.org/centers/national-hispanic-and-latino-attc/product/understanding-latino-youth-
recovery-issues-assets

Understanding Latino Youth Recovery: Issues, Assets and Creating Resiliency

Collaborating TTC: National Hispanic and Latino ATTC
Publication Date: September 12, 2019
Developed By: National Hispanic and Latino ATTC

The body of work of peer support programs targeting youth is heavily focused on
mental health models involving young adult peer mentors. In Connecticut, for
example, some work has taken place involving youth 18-25 with mental illness
and/or substance use disorder issues where peers provide support and hope to
other young adults with these conditions. In 2017, SAMHSA’s National Survey on
Drug Use and Health noted a rise in the lifetime illicit drug use among Latino-
Hispanic youth 12-17 and 18-25 from the previous year (2016). For 12 to 17-year
old’s the percentage rose from 23.2 percent of youth in 2016 to 24.6 percent of all
Latino-Hispanic youth in 2017. Similarly, for 18 to 25-year old's, the percentage of
lifetime used of illicit drugs rose from 51.1 percent in 2016 to 54.7 percent in 2017.
It is therefore important to explore the options of addressing these rising rates
through peer support models targeting Latino-Hispanic youth and young adults.

Moderator:

Ivette A. Torres, MEd., M.S., Former Associate Director for Consumer Affairs at the
federal Center for Substance Abuse Treatment (CSAT), Substance Abuse and
Mental Health Services Administration (SAMHSA).

Panelists:

Ms. Ana Martinez Gaona, YCPS
Ms. Juanita Aniceto Vera

Mr. John Johnston

Ms. Solmaira Trujillo
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